

The following proposals, received on DAP between May 1-15, 2017, have been approved. For more information on the DAP process, [see the Secretariat's website](#).

FACULTY OF ARTS & HUMANITIES

MODERN LANGUAGES AND LITERATURES

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

Comparative Literature and Culture 2136A/B - Berlin Snapshots

Extra Information: 3 **2** lecture hours, **1 tutorial hour**, 0.5 course

German 2256F/G - Berlin Snapshots

Extra Information: 3 **2** lecture hours, **1 tutorial hour**, 0.5 course

Spanish 3319A/B - The Acquisition of Spanish

Extra Information: 3 **2** lecture hours, **1 tutorial hour**, 0.5 course

FACULTY OF EDUCATION

EDUCATION

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be withdrawn.

Education 5014Q/S - Education Research

Education 5017Q/S - Classroom Management

Education 5020Q/S - Assessment

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be introduced.

Education 2225 - Supporting Young Children to Play Mathematics and Literacy

Short title: *Support Yng Children Play Math & Lit*

Using postfoundational theories, students consider pedagogies that invite and support young children to encounter, experiment, and engage with literacy and numeracy in ways that honour their lifeworlds and reflect the intentions of pertinent Canadian curricula (e.g., BC's Early Learning Framework, Ontario's How does Learning Happen?).

Extra Information: 1.0 course, 4 hours.

Education 5012 - Creating Supportive Learning Environments

Short title: *Create Supportive Learn Environ*

Teacher Candidates learn to create inclusive, productive learning communities using meaningful, relevant, and culturally responsive instructional approaches. Candidates develop understandings about how the development of engaging and effective programs for students can build feelings of success, minimize behavioural concerns, and optimize learning for all students.

Extra Information: 0.5 course, 2 hours.

Education 5013Q/S - Research and Assessment to Improve Student Learning

Short title: *Resrch & Assess to Improve Stdnt Lrn*

Teacher Candidates learn how to gather information about their own students to serve in planning and assessment. They learn to use the iterative process of inquiry and data-based decision making to facilitate student learning and to use research in reflecting on their own practice.

Extra Information: 0.25 course, 2 hours.

Education 5180K - Teaching and Learning Mathematics (PJI)**Short title:** *Teach & Learn Math (PJI)*

Strategies for the teaching and learning of mathematics in elementary school grades with particular attention to the Ontario Mathematics Curriculum, Grades 1-8. Methodologies and materials specific to selected topics are highlighted with emphasis on contemporary reform mathematics pedagogies, including the integration of computational thinking.

Extra Information: 0.75 course, 3 hours.

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES**KINESIOLOGY**

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

Kinesiology 2962A/B - Exercise for Specific Populations

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Kinesiology 271b 2006-07; the former Kinesiology 229b 2007-08; the former Kinesiology 2201B 2008-09; the former Kinesiology 2201A/B 2009-10. The former Kinesiology 2042A/B.~~ **Kinesiology 3412A/B; Kinesiology 3413A/B.**

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the School of Kinesiology.

Kinesiology 3412A/B - Exercise for Specific Populations: Chronic Disease

Students will learn the role of exercise in the management of chronic disease. ~~The focus will be on understanding the roles exercise plays for individuals with impairment and older adults (i.e. diagnosis; rehabilitation; improved health).~~ **Exercise Chronic diseases include: metabolic, cardiovascular and pulmonary diseases, cancer. The implications of performing safe/effective exercise prescription and evaluation will be considered. Physical activity guidelines will be examined within the context of Professional Kinesiology and clinical practice.**

FACULTY OF SCIENCE and SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY**MATHEMATICS**

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be revised.

Mathematics 1225A/B - Methods of Calculus

Elementary techniques of integration; applications of Calculus such as area, volume, **and differential equations** ~~probability~~; functions of several variables, Lagrange multipliers. This course is intended primarily for students in the Social Sciences, but may meet minimum requirements for some Science modules. It may not be used as a prerequisite for any Calculus course numbered 1300 or above.

Antirequisite(s): Applied Mathematics 1201A/B, Applied Mathematics 1413, Calculus 1301A/B, 1501A/B, **Mathematics 1230A/B**. If Calculus 1000A/B or 1500A/B was completed after September 1, 2016 it is an antirequisite, but not if it was completed before that time.

Prerequisite(s): Ontario Secondary School MCV4U or Mathematics 0110A/B.

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN MATHEMATICS**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including:

0.5 course: Calculus 1000A/B, 1500A/B or the former Calculus 1100A/B;
0.5 course: (Calculus 1501A/B (recommended) or (Calculus 1301A/B with a mark of at least 85%);
plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.
Mathematics 1600A/B and 1120A/B, if taken in first year, will count toward the 3.0 principal courses.

Mathematics 1120A/B and 1600A/B are recommended.

Note: Mathematics 1600A/B with a minimum mark of 60% must be completed prior to Mathematics 2120A/B.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN MATHEMATICS IN SOCIETY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including:

0.5 course: Calculus 1000A/B, 1500A/B or the former Calculus 1100A/B;
0.5 course: (Calculus 1501A/B (recommended)) or (Calculus 1301A/B with a mark of at least 85%);
plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.
Mathematics 1600A/B, and Mathematics 1120A/B, if taken in first year, will count toward the 3.0 principal courses.

Mathematics 1120A/B and 1600A/B are recommended.

Note: Mathematics 1600A/B with a minimum mark of 60% must be completed prior to Mathematics 2120A/B.

MAJOR IN MATHEMATICS

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including:

0.5 course: Calculus 1000A/B, 1500A/B or the former Calculus 1100A/B;
0.5 course: (Calculus 1501A/B (recommended)) or (Calculus 1301A/B with a mark of at least 85%), plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%. Mathematics 1600A/B and Mathematics 1120A/B, if taken in first year, will count toward the 3.0 principal courses.

Mathematics 1120A/B and 1600A/B are recommended.

Note: Mathematics 1600A/B with a minimum mark of 60% must be completed prior to Mathematics 2120A/B.

SPECIALIZATION IN MATHEMATICS IN SOCIETY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements including:

0.5 course: A mark of at least 60% in Calculus 1000A/B, 1500A/B, the former 1100A/B.

0.5 course: A mark of at least 60% in Calculus 1501A/B (recommended) or a mark of at least 85% in Calculus 1301A/B.

Mathematics 1120A/B and 1600A/B are recommended.

Note: Mathematics 1600A/B ~~with a minimum mark of 60%~~ must be completed prior to Mathematics 2120A/B.

SPECIALIZATION IN MATHEMATICS

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including:

0.5 course: A mark of at least 60% in Calculus 1000A/B, 1500A/B or the former Calculus 1100A/B.

0.5 course: A mark of at least 60% in Calculus 1501A/B(recommended) or a mark of at least 85% in Calculus 1301A/B.

Mathematics 1120A/B and 1600A/B are recommended.

Note: Mathematics 1600A/B ~~with a minimum mark of 60%~~ must be completed prior to Mathematics 2120A/B. Mathematics 1600A/B must be completed prior to Mathematics 2211A/B.

MEDICAL SCIENCES

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be introduced.

Medical Sciences 4300F/G - Addressing Healthcare Misconceptions Using Scientific Inquiry

Short title: *Healthcare and Scientific Inquiry*

Online work focuses on the underlying pathophysiology, biochemistry, and epidemiology of modern health and healthcare challenges. In-class sessions include active learning exercises and discussions with community members. A community-service learning project is undertaken related to health communication and/or promotion.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in Year 4 of an Honors Specialization in Interdisciplinary Medical Sciences (IMS).

Extra Information: 1 hour online, 2 lecture/tutorial hours per week, 2 hours community-engaged learning project per week, 0.5 course.

PHYSICS AND ASTRONOMY

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be withdrawn.

Physics 2600A/B - Introduction to Medical Physics

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN MEDICAL PHYSICS

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements including the following 3.5 courses, each with a mark of at least 60%:

1.0 course from: Physics 1301A/B, Physics 1401A/B, Physics 1501A/B or 80% in Physics 1028A/B and Physics 1302A/B, Physics 1402A/B, Physics 1502A/B or 80% in Physics 1029A/B; ~~or the former Physics 1026~~

1.0 course: One of Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1500A/B or the former Calculus 1100A/B and Calculus 1501A/B (recommended) or Calculus 1301A/B (with a mark of at least 85%); or Applied Mathematics 1413

0.5 course: Mathematics 1600A/B ~~or the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B~~;

0.5 additional course from the Faculty of Science. It is highly recommended that students complete one of the following: Chemistry 1301A/B, Computer Science 1025A/B or Computer Science 1026A/B, or Statistical Science 1024A/B;

0.5 additional course.

Module

10.0 courses:

1.0 course: Calculus 2502A/B, 2503A/B.

1.0 course: Applied Mathematics 2402A ~~(or the former Differential Equations 2402A)~~, Applied Mathematics 3815A/B.

1.0 course: Physics 2101A/B and Physics 2102A/B.

1.0 course: Physics 2110A/B and Physics 2910F/G ~~(or the former 2900E)~~.

4.5 courses: Physics ~~2600A/B~~, **3151A/B**, Physics 3200A/B, Physics 3300A/B, Physics 3400A/B, Physics 3900F/G/**Z**, Physics 3926F/G, Physics 4351A/B, Physics 4999E.

0.5 course from: Physics 4662A/B or Physics 4672A/B.

0.5 course from: Medical Biophysics **3503G**, **Medical Biophysics 3505F**, **Medical Biophysics 3645A/B**, **Medical Biophysics 4445A/B**, **Medical Biophysics 4455A/B** **or the remaining course from Physics 4662A/B or Physics 4672A/B**; ~~any Physics or Astronomy or Applied Mathematics course not already taken at the 3000 level or above.~~

0.5 course from: any Physics or Astronomy course not already taken at the 3000 level or above.

Students must also complete Physics 2950Y, Physics 3950Y, Physics 4950Y (non-credit seminar courses).

Note: The above courses may have prerequisites that are not included in the module.

MAJOR IN MEDICAL PHYSICS

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements including the following 2.0 courses, each with a mark of at least 60%:

Physics 1301A/B, Physics 1401A/B, Physics 1501A/B or 80% in Physics 1028A/B and Physics 1302A/B, Physics 1402A/B, Physics 1502A/B or 80% in Physics 1029A/B; ~~or the former Physics 4026~~

One of Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B or the former Calculus 1100A/B and one of Calculus 1501A/B (recommended) or Calculus 1301A/B (with a mark of at least 85%); or Applied Mathematics 1413

Students must complete Mathematics 1600A/B ~~or the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B~~ with a minimum mark of 55% by the end of term one in year 2.

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: Calculus 2502A/B, Calculus 2503A/B.

1.0 course from: Physics 2101A/B and Physics 2102A/B, ~~or Physics 2128A/B and 2129A/B, or Medical Biophysics 2128A/B and 2129A/B.*~~

2.0 1.5 courses: Physics 2110A/B, **and** Physics 2910F/G ~~(or the former 2900E)~~, Physics ~~2600A/B~~, Physics 3926F/G.

1.0 course from: Physics 3151A/B, Physics 3200A/B, Physics 3300A/B, Physics 3400A/B.

~~**1.0 course:** Any Physics or Astronomy course numbered 2100 or above; any Medical Biophysics course numbered 3000 or above.~~

0.5 course: Any Physics or Astronomy course numbered 3000 or above

1.0 course: Physics 4662A/B, Physics 4672A/B or any Medical Biophysics course numbered 3000 or above.

Students must also complete Physics 2950Y, Physics 3950Y (non-credit seminar courses).

~~***Note:** Students can progress to Physics 2128A/B, 2129A/B or Medical Biophysics 2128A/B, 2129A/B only if they have taken Physics 1028A/B and 1029A/B.~~

SPECIALIZATION IN MEDICAL PHYSICS

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements including the following 3.5 courses, each with a mark of at least 60%:

1.0 course from: Physics 1301A/B, Physics 1401A/B, Physics 1501A/B or 80% in Physics 1028A/B and Physics 1302A/B, Physics 1402A/B, Physics 1502A/B or 80% in Physics 1029A/B; ~~or the former Physics 1026;~~

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B or the former Calculus 1100A/B and Calculus 1501A/B (recommended) or Calculus 1301A/B (with a mark of at least 85%); or Applied Mathematics 1413;

0.5 course: Mathematics 1600A/B ~~or the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B;~~

0.5 additional course from the Faculty of Science. It is highly recommended that students complete one of the following: Chemistry 1301A/B, Computer Science 1025A/B or Computer Science 1026A/B, or Statistical Science 1024A/B;

0.5 additional course.

Module

10.0 courses:

1.0 course: Calculus 2502A/B (preferred) or Calculus 2302A/B, Calculus 2503A/B (preferred) or Calculus 2303A/B.

1.0 course: Applied Mathematics 2402A ~~(or the former Differential Equations 2402A)~~, Applied Mathematics 3815A/B.

1.0 course from: Physics 2101A/B and Physics 2102A/B.

1.0 course: Physics 2110A/B and Physics 2910F/G ~~(or the former 2900E)~~

3.5 courses: ~~Physics 2600A/B~~ **3151A/B**, Physics 3200A/B, Physics 3300A/B, Physics 3400A/B, Physics 3900F/G **Z**, Physics 3926F/G, Physics 4351A/B.

0.5 course from: Physics 4662A/B or Physics 4672A/B.

~~**4.5**~~ **1.0 course** from: Medical Biophysics **3503G**, Medical Biophysics **3505F**, Medical Biophysics **3645A/B**, Medical Biophysics 4445A/B, Medical Biophysics 4455A/B **or the remaining course from Physics 4662A/B or Physics 4672A/B;** ~~any Physics or Astronomy or Applied Mathematics course not already taken numbered 2100 or above.~~

~~**0.5**~~ **1.0 course** from: any Physics or Astronomy course not already taken at the 3000 level or above.

Students must also complete Physics 2950Y, Physics 3950Y, Physics 4950Y (non-credit seminar courses).

Note: The above courses may have prerequisites that are not included in the module.

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE
ANTHROPOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules be revised.

MAJOR IN ANTHROPOLOGY**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements, including either Anthropology 1020E, or Anthropology 1025F/G and one of Anthropology 1026F/G or ~~Anthropology 1027A/B~~, with a mark of at least 60% in each.

Module

6.0 courses

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2217F/G, Anthropology 2218F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G.

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2230F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G.

1.5 courses from: Anthropology 2222F/G, Anthropology 2226A/B, Anthropology 2229F/G, Anthropology 2245F/G.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 3237A/B, Anthropology 3305F/G, Anthropology 3307A, Anthropology 3308F/G, Anthropology 3309F/G, Anthropology 3310A/B, Anthropology 3311F/G, Anthropology 3312F/G, Anthropology 3313A/B, Anthropology 3331F/G, Anthropology 3332F/G, Anthropology 3333F/G, Anthropology 3334F/G, Anthropology 3335F/G, Anthropology 3336F/G, Anthropology 3337F/G, Anthropology 3338F/G, Anthropology 3340A/B, Anthropology 3341F/G, **Anthropology 3343A/B**, Anthropology 3350F, Anthropology 3351G, the former Anthropology 3266F/G, the former Anthropology 3349F/G.

2.5 courses in Anthropology not previously taken at the 2200 level or above in any subfield.

MAJOR IN ARCHAEOLOGY AND BIOLOGICAL ANTHROPOLOGY (formerly BIOARCHAEOLOGICAL ANTHROPOLOGY)**Module**

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: Anthropology 2226A/B, Anthropology 2229F/G.

0.5 course: Anthropology 2222F/G, Anthropology 2245F/G.

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2230F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G.

0.5 course: Anthropology 3350F.

0.5 course: Anthropology 3308F/G, Anthropology 3311F/G.

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2235A/B, Anthropology 2236A/B, **Anthropology 2238A/B**, Anthropology 2239A/B, Anthropology 2261F/G, **Anthropology 2263A/B**, Anthropology 2264F/G, Anthropology 2265F/G, Anthropology 2269F/G, Anthropology 3307A, Anthropology 3308F/G, Anthropology 3309F/G, Anthropology 3310A/B, Anthropology 3311F/G, Anthropology 3312F/G, Anthropology 3313A/B, Anthropology 3320, Anthropology 3322, Anthropology 3324A/B, Anthropology 3334F/G, Anthropology 3336F/G, Anthropology 3338F/G, Anthropology 3340A/B, Anthropology 3341F/G, Anthropology 3351G, Anthropology 3369F/G, Anthropology 4400E, Anthropology 4420A/B, **Anthropology 4429F/G**, **Anthropology 4470A/B**. Students may substitute a maximum of 0.5 course, not previously taken, from: Anthropology 2230F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G.

1.0 course from any subfield in Anthropology at the 2200 level or above.

MAJOR IN LINGUISTIC ANTHROPOLOGY**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements, including Anthropology 1025F/G, Anthropology 1026F/G, and Anthropology 1027A/B or Anthropology 1020E and Anthropology 1027A/B, with a mark of at least 60% in each Anthropology course.

Module

6.0 courses:

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2222F/G, Anthropology 2245F/G, Linguistics 2247A/B, Linguistics 2248A/B.

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2226A/B, Anthropology 2229F/G.

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2217F/G, Anthropology 2218F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, the former Anthropology 2214F/G.

0.5 course: Anthropology 3350F.

2.5 courses from: Anthropology 2243F/G, Anthropology 2246F/G, Anthropology 2249F/G, Anthropology 2250F/G, Anthropology 2251F/G, Anthropology 2252F/G, Anthropology 3237A/B, Anthropology 3335F/G, Anthropology 3337F/G, Anthropology 3343A/B, Anthropology 3343A/B, Anthropology 3351G, Anthropology 4400E, Anthropology 4412F/G, the former Anthropology 3306F/G.

Anthropology 4400E is strongly recommended for fourth-year students planning graduate work in anthropology.

Note: Some courses are offered only in alternate years. Students are advised to consult the Department when planning their module. (See list of the courses by subfield at the end of this section.)

MAJOR IN SOCIOCULTURAL ANTHROPOLOGY**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements, including either Anthropology 1025F/G and ~~one of~~ Anthropology 1026F/G or Anthropology 1027A/B; or Anthropology 1020E with a mark of at least 60% in each Anthropology course.

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: Anthropology 2222F/G, Anthropology 2245F/G.

0.5 course: Anthropology 2226A/B, Anthropology 2229F/G.

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2217F/G, Anthropology 2218F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G.

1.0 course: Anthropology 3350F, Anthropology 3351G.

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2201F/G, Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2220E, Anthropology 2223F/G, Anthropology 2224F/G, Anthropology 2255E, Anthropology 2260F/G, Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2269F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G, Anthropology 2281F/G, Anthropology 2282F/G, Anthropology 2283F/G, Anthropology 2284F/G, Anthropology 2285F/G, Anthropology 2289F/G, Anthropology 2290F/G, Anthropology 3305F/G, Anthropology 3321, Anthropology 3322, Anthropology 3323A/B, Anthropology 3331F/G, Anthropology 3332F/G, Anthropology 3333F/G, Anthropology 3369F/G, Anthropology 3389F/G, Anthropology 4400E, Anthropology 4470A/B, the former Anthropology 3303.

Students may substitute a maximum of 0.5 course, not previously taken, from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2217F/G, Anthropology 2218F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G.

1.0 course from any subfield in Anthropology at the 2200 level or above.

Anthropology 4400E is strongly recommended for fourth-year students planning graduate work in anthropology.

Note: Some courses are offered only in alternate years. Students are advised to consult the Department when planning their module. (See list of the courses by subfield at the end of this section.)

SPECIALIZATION IN ANTHROPOLOGY

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2217F/G, Anthropology 2218F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, Anthropology 2230F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, of which at least 0.5 must be from Anthropology 2211F/G through Anthropology 2219F/G.

3.0 courses: Anthropology 2222F/G, Anthropology 2245F/G, Anthropology 3350F, Anthropology 3351G, Anthropology 4400E.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2226A/B and Anthropology 2229F/G OR Linguistics 2247A/B and Linguistics 2248A/B (OR the former Anthropology 2247A/B and the former Anthropology 2248A/B).

4.0 additional courses in Anthropology numbered 2200 or above. Students may substitute a maximum of 1.0 course, not previously taken, from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2217F/G, Anthropology 2218F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, Anthropology 2230F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, ~~First Nations Studies 2910F/G.~~

*Effective **September 1, 2017**, the COURSES BY SUBFIELD page be revised.*

Sociocultural Anthropology:

Anthropology 1020E, 1025F/G, 2112, 2201F/G, 2203F/G, 2211F/G, 2212F/G, 2216F/G, 2217F/G, 2218F/G, 2219F/G, 2220E, 2222F/G, 2223F/G, 2224F/G, 2255E, 2260F/G, 2262F/G, 2269F/G, 2272F/G, 2280F/G, 2281F/G, 2282F/G, 2283F/G, 2284F/G, 2285F/G, 2289F/G, 2290F/G, 3305F/G, ~~3334F/G~~, 3321, 3322, 3323A/B, 3331F/G, 3332F/G, 3333F/G, 3350F, 3351G, 3369F/G, 3389F/G, 4400E, 4470A/B, the former 3266F/G, 3301E.

~~Bioarchaeological Anthropology~~ Archaeology and Biological Anthropology:

Anthropology 1020E, 1026F/G, 2100, 2226A/B, 2229F/G, 2230F/G, 2233F/G, 2234F/G, 2235A/B, 2236A/B, 2238A/B, 2239A/B, 2261F/G, 2263A/B, 2264F/G, 2265F/G, 2269F/G, 3307A, 3308F/G, 3309F/G, 3310A/B, 3311F/G, 3312F/G, 3313A/B, 3320, 3322, 3324A/B, 3334F/G, 3336F/G, 3338F/G, 3340A/B, 3341F/G, 3369F/G, 4420A/B, 4429F/G, 4470A/B, the former 2231F/G, 3303.

Linguistic Anthropology:

Anthropology 1020E, 1027A/B, 2151A/B, 2152A/B, 2243F/G, 2245F/G, 2246F/G, 2249F/G, 2250F/G, 2251F/G, 2252F/G, 3237A/B, 3335F/G, 3337F/G, 3343A/B, 4412F/G, the former 2247A/B, 2248A/B.

ECONOMICS

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

Economics 2165F/G - Industrial Organization

Antirequisite(s): Economics 3357A/B, Economics 3364A/B **F/G**, Economics 3365A/B.
Prerequisite(s): Economics 2151A/B.

Economics 3364A/B **F/G - Industrial Organization I**

Antirequisite(s): Economics **2165F/G**, 3357A/B.
Prerequisite(s): Economics 2261A/B.

Economics 3365A/B - Industrial Organization II

This course builds on the material from Economics 3364A/B **F/G**. It considers issues such as: incentives for firms to differentiate their products; firms' provision of product warranties; the role of advertising and incentives for firms to reduce competition through entry-prevention. It also relates these issues to Canadian anti-combines legislation.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 3357A/B.
Prerequisite(s): Economics 3364A/B **F/G**.

POLITICAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

Political Science 2244E - American Government and Politics

Antirequisite(s): **Political Science 2217F/G**, the former Political Science 2144.

Political Science 2246E - Public Administration and Policy

The basic principles of public administration in the modern state, including organization, procedures and the relation of administration to policy making. This course explores many of the inner workings of government. Students will be introduced to selected research and issues in public administration and public policy in the context of Canada's federal system. Topics include the politics-administration interface, intergovernmental relations, representative bureaucracy, the policy process, and citizen engagement, among others.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 2146, **Political Science 2218F/G**.

Political Science 3209F/G - Foreign Policy Analysis

Antirequisite(s): **Political Science 3305F/G**, Political Science 3401F/G if taken in 2013-14 or 2014-15, the former Political Science 3333E.
Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2231E.

SOCIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

Sociology 3312A/B - Wrongfully Convicted

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 2253A/B, and enrolment in third or fourth year of one of the Honors Specializations or Honors Double Majors in the Department of Sociology~~ **Third or fourth year standing in any module in the Department of Sociology.**

Sociology 3358F/G - Women and Crime

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Sociology 2257A/B.~~
Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 2266A/B, and enrolment in third or fourth year of one of the Honors Specializations or Majors in Sociology~~ **Third or fourth year standing in any module in the Department of Sociology.**

Sociology 3381F/G - Migration and Family

Antirequisite(s): Family Studies 2225.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in third or fourth year of one of the Honors Specializations or Honors Double Major **Third or fourth year standing in any module** in the Department of Sociology.**INTERFACULTY MODULES/DEPARTMENTS****LINGUISTICS***Effective September 1, 2017, the following course be revised.***Linguistics 2244A/B - Second Language Acquisition**Prerequisite(s): Anthropology 1027A/B, Linguistics 2288A/B, ~~the former French 288F/G~~, both French 2805A/B and 2806A/B, Spanish 3303A/B, the former French 2800 or permission of the program.Extra Information: 3 **2** lecture hours, **1 tutorial hour**, 0.5 course**BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE****ENGLISH***Effective September 1, 2017, the following modules be revised.***HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE****Admission Requirements**Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including 1.0 course from English 4020E or English 4022E or English 4024E or English 4035E or English 4036E or both of English 4027F/G and English 4028F/G **1020 to English 1999**, plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.**Module**

10.0 courses:

1.0 course: English 2301E or the former 2307E (~~mandatory in Year 2~~).**1.0 course** from: English 2401E, English 2501E, English 2601E or the former 2308E, ~~the former~~ English 2309E, ~~the former~~ English 2310E.**1.0 course** from: English 2200F/G, English 2201F/G, English 2202F/G, English 2203F/G, English 2230F/G ~~or the former~~ English 2210F/G, the former English 2220F/G.**1.0 course** from: English 3318E, English 3319F/G or the former English 3001, the former English 3012, ~~the former~~ English 3115E, the former English 3116E.**1.0 course** from: English 3338E, English 3330E, English 3556E or the former English 3226E, English 3227E, ~~English 3556E~~.**1.0 course** from: English 3328E, English 3329F/G, English 3326F/G, English 3348F/G, English 3336F/G or the former English 3224E, ~~the former~~ English 3228F/G, ~~English 3326F/G~~, ~~the former~~ English 3334E, ~~English 3336F/G~~.**1.0 course** from: English 2357F/G, English 3368E, English 3369F/G, English 3378F/G, English 3379F/G or the former English 3444E, ~~the former~~ English 3446F/G, the former English 3554E, ~~the former~~ English 3557F/G.**Note:** With Department permission, English 3479F/G, English 3579F/G or the former English 3667F/G or ~~the former~~ English 3777F/G may be counted toward this requirement.

1.0 course in English at the 4000-level.

2.0 additional courses in English at the 2200 level or above. Up to 1.0 course may be substituted from any 2000-2199 level English essay (E, F, or G) course.

Note: French or a foreign language is recommended for students intending to apply to graduate schools or professional programs.

SPECIALIZATION IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 course from English ~~1020E or English 1022E or English 1024E or English 1035E or English 1036E or both of English 1027F/G and English 1028F/G~~ **1020 to English 1999**, with a mark of at least 60%.

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course: English **2301E or the former 2307E (mandatory in Year 2)**.

1.0 course from: English **2401E, English 2501E, English 2601E or the former 2308E, the former English 2309E, the former English 2310E.**

1.0 course from: English **2200F/G, English 2201F/G, English 2202F/G, English 2203F/G, English 2230F/G or the former English 2210F/G, the former English 2220F/G.**

1.0 course from: English **3318E, or the former English 3115E, English 3116E.**

1.0 course from: **English 3338E, 3330E, 3556E or the former English 3226E, the former English 3227E, English 3556E.**

2.0 courses from: English **2357F/G, English 3326F/G, English 3328E, English 3329F/G, English 3348F/G, or the former English 3224E, the former English 3228F/G, English 3326F/G, the former English 3334E, the former English 3336F/G, the former English 3444E, the former English 3446F/G, the former English 3554E or the former English 3557F/G; 1.0 credit from a number lower than 3444E.**

Note: With Department permission, **English 3479F/G, English 3579F/G or the former English 3667F/G, or the former English 3777F/G** may be counted toward this requirement.

2.0 additional courses in English at the 2200 level or above. Up to 1.0 course may be substituted from any 2000-2199 level English essay (E, F, or G) course.

Note: French or a foreign language is recommended for students intending to apply to graduate schools or professional programs.

MAJOR IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 course from English ~~1020E or English 1022E or English 1024E or English 1035E or English 1036E or both of English 1027F/G and English 1028F/G~~ **1020 to English 1999** with a mark of at least 60%. Students will be eligible for an Honors BA with a double major if they obtain a 70% average in the courses of each major module with no mark less than 60% in each course. No failures on options.

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: English **2301E or the former 2307E (mandatory in Year 2)**.

2.0 full course equivalents from: English **2200F/G, English 2201F/G, English 2202F/G, English 2203F/G, English 2230F/G, English 2401E, English 2501E, English 2601E or the former English 2210F/G, the former English 2220F/G, the former English 2308E, the former English 2309E, the former English 2310E, English 2210F/G, English 2220F/G, English 2230F/G.**

2.0 courses from: English 2337F/G, English 2357F/G, English 2877F/G, English 3115E, English 3116E, English 3224E, English 3226E, English 3227E, English 3228F/G, English 3318E, English 3319F/G, English 3326F/G, English 3328E, English 3329F/G, English 3330E, English 3338E, English 3348F/G, English 3368E, English 3369F/G, English 3378F/G, English 3379F/G, English 3479F/G, English 3490F/G, English 3556E, English 3579F/G, English 3776F/G or the former English 3115E, the former English 3116E, the former English 3224E, the former English 3226E, the former English 3227E, the former English 3228F/G, the former English 3334E, the former English 3336F/G, the former English 3444E, the former English 3446F/G, the former English 3554E, English 3556E, the former English 3557F/G, the former English 3666F/G, the former English 3667F/G, English 3776F/G, the former English 3777F/G.

1.0 additional course in English at the 2200 level or above.

Note: French or a foreign language is recommended for students intending to apply to graduate schools or professional programs.

MINOR IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 course from English 1020E or English 1022E or English 1024E or English 1035E or English 1036E or both of English 1027F/G and English 1028F/G **1020 to English 1999** with a mark of at least 60%. Students should consult with the Department prior to admission.

Module

4.5 courses:

1.0 course: English 2301E or the former 2307E (mandatory in Year 2).

1.5 courses from: English 2033E, English 2071F/G, English 2072F/G, English 2073F/G, English 2074F/G, English 2110E, English 2202F/G, English 2203F/G, English 2230F/G, English 2400E, English 2401E, English 2501E, English 2600F/G, English 2601E, English 3330E, English 3338E, English 3490F/G, English 3556E, English 3776F/G or the former English 2220F/G, English 2308E, the former English 2309E, the former English 2310E, English 2400E, the former English 2500E, English 2600F/G, the former English 3226E, the former English 3227E, English 3556E, the former English 3666F/G, English 3776F/G.

2.0 courses from: English 2337F/G, English 2357F/G, English 2877F/G, English 3318E, English 3319F/G, English 3326F/G, English 3328E, English 3329F/G, English 3347E, English 3348F/G, English 3349F/G, English 3368E, English 3378F/G, English 3379F/G, English 3479F/G, English 3579F/G or the former English 3115E, the former English 3116E, the former English 3224E, the former English 3228F/G, the former English 3334E, the former English 3336F/G, the former English 3444E, the former English 3446F/G, 3446F/G, the former English 3554E, the former English 3557F/G, English 3667F/G, English 3777F/G.

Note: This module facilitates switching at a later date to a Major or Honors Specialization in English.

MINOR IN ENGLISH FOR TEACHERS

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 from English 1020E or English 1022E or English 1024E or English 1035E or English 1036E or both of English 1027F/G and 1028F/G **English 1000 to English 1999**, with a mark of at least 60%. Students should consult with the Department prior to admission.

Module

5.0 courses:

1.0 course from: English 3330E, English 3338E, the former 3227E or the former English 3226E.
 1.0 course from: English 2060E, English 2501E, English 3579F/G, English 3776F/G or the former English 2309E, English 3776F/G, the former English 3777F/G.
 1.0 course from: English 2033E, English 2071F/G, English 2072F/G, English 2337F/G 2110E, English 2877F/G or the former English 2500E, English 2877F/G.
 1.0 course from: English 2301, English 2401, English 2601 or the former English 2307E, the former English 2308E, the former English 2310E.
 1.0 additional essay course in English at the 2000 level or above. Students may include Writing 2101F/G or equivalent in this category, and are recommended to do so.

Note: English 2033E is recommended for teaching Primary to Intermediate grades and English 2500E for Intermediate to Senior levels.

Note: Writing 1020F/G taken at Brescia or King's may be substituted for Writing 2101F/G.

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

PHILOSOPHY

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be introduced.

Philosophy 3250F/G - Experimental Philosophy

A study of recent empirically based criticisms of the traditional practice of consulting a priori intuitions as evidence for and against philosophical theories.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.
 (Huron)

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

CHILDHOOD AND SOCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be withdrawn.

Childhood and Social Institutions 4411F/G - Research Seminar in Childhood and Social Institutions

Childhood and Social Institutions 4412F/G - Senior Paper Seminar in Childhood and Social Institutions

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be introduced.

Childhood and Social Institutions 3380F/G/Z - Child Participation Approaches

Through field interventions, this course will examine various approaches to consulting children about issues affecting them, as well as ways of including the consultations in an organization's planning and decision-making processes.

Prerequisites(s): Registration in the third or fourth year of any CSI Module.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.
 (King's)

Childhood and Social Institutions 4401F/G - Emerging Childhood Topics I

This course will examine emerging conceptual, methodological and empirical themes and topics in the continually and rapidly developing new social studies of childhood perspective. It will also facilitate the examination of the mutual contributions of related developments in other disciplines.

Prerequisites(s): Registration in the final year of any CSI Module.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Childhood and Social Institutions 4402F/G - Emerging Childhood Topics II

This course will examine emerging conceptual, methodological and empirical themes and topics in the continually and rapidly developing new social studies of childhood perspective. It will also facilitate the examination of the mutual contributions of related developments in other disciplines. Prerequisites(s): Registration in the final year of any CSI Module.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be revised.

Childhood and Social Institutions 1025F/G - Childhood and Social Institutions

Extra Information: 3 **2** lecture hours, **1 tutorial hour**, 0.5 course

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN CHILDHOOD AND SOCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Module

9.0 courses:

4.0 courses: CSI 2210F/G or the former 2200, Interdisciplinary Studies 2252F/G or the former 3310F/G, CSI 2220F/G, CSI 2225F/G, CSI 3311F/G, CSI 3360F/G, 4411F/G, 4412F/G **CSI 4401F/G, CSI 4402F/G.**

1.0 course: CSI 2250F/G-2257F/G.

2.0 additional courses from the following CSI Approved List at the 2200-level or above.

2.0 additional courses from the CSI HSP Approved List at the 3000-level or above.

Childhood and Social Institutions HSP Approved List:

CSI 2250F/G, 2251F/G, 2252F/G, 2255F/G (or the former Political Science 2265F/G), CSI 2256F/G (or the former Political Science 2266F/G), CSI 2257F/G, CSI 2291A/B-2296A/B, 3300F/G, 3311F/G, 3320F/G, 3325F/G, 3330F/G, 3335F/G, 3340F/G, 3345F/G, 3350F/G-3353F/G, 3360F/G-3363F/G, 3370F/G, 3371F/G, **3380F/G/Z**, 3391A/B-3396A/B, 3398F/G, 3399F/G, 4410F/G, 4491A/B-4496A/B, 4498F/G-4499F/G.

Disability Studies ~~2201A/B~~, 2210A/B, ~~2211A/B~~, ~~2216A/B~~.

English 2730F/G, 2735F/G.

~~Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G, 2252F/G.~~

Psychology ~~2410A/B~~, 2610F/G.

~~Religious Studies 2223E.~~

Sociology 2235, ~~2267A/B~~.

Thanatology ~~2232A/B~~.

MAJOR IN CHILDHOOD AND SOCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Module

6.0 courses:

2.0 courses: CSI 2210F/G, CSI 2220F/G, CSI 2225F/G, CSI 3300F/G.

1.0 course from: CSI 2250F/G-2257F/G.

2.0 additional courses from the CSI Approved List at the 2000-level or above.

1.0 additional course from the CSI Approved List at the 3000-level or above.

Childhood and Social Institutions Major Approved List:

CSI 2250F/G, 2251F/G, 2252F/G, 2255F/G (or the former Political Science 2265F/G), CSI 2256F/G (or the former Political Science 2266F/G), CSI 2257F/G, CSI 2291A/B-2296A/B, 3300F/G, 3311F/G, 3320F/G, 3325F/G, 3330F/G, 3335F/G, 3340F/G, 3345F/G, 3350F/G-

3353F/G, 3360F/G-3363F/G, 3370F/G, 3371F/G, 3380F/G/Z, 3391A/B-3396A/B, 3398F/G, 3399F/G, 4401F/G, 4402F/G, 4410F/G, 4491A/B-4496A/B, 4498F/G-4499F/G.
 Disability Studies ~~2201A/B~~, 2210A/B, ~~2211A/B~~, ~~2216A/B~~.
 English 2033E, 2730F/G, 2735F/G.
 Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G, 2252F/G.
 Philosophy 2053.
 Psychology 2044, ~~2410A/B~~, 2610F/G.
 Religious Studies 2140, ~~2223E~~, 2139A/B.
 Sociology 2105A/B, 2144A/B, 2235, ~~2267A/B~~.
 Thanatology ~~2232A/B~~.

DISABILITY STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be introduced.

Disability Studies 3339F/G - Disability Cross-Culturally

Explores how different cultures construct disability. Uses cases to examine the way diverse socio-cultural norms inform definitions, policies, practices and attitudes towards people with disability and how this varies internationally.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 3339F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Disability Studies 1010A/B, or 3rd or 4th year standing in a Sociology or Criminology or Disability Studies module, or with permission of the instructor.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be revised.

Disability Studies 2201F/G - Rethinking Disability

Extra Information: 3 **2** lecture hours, **1 tutorial hour**, 0.5 course.

ENGLISH

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be introduced.

English 2101 - Global Literatures in English Survey

Short title: *Global Literatures Survey*

This course offers students an opportunity to survey links among different literary traditions and innovations across such geographic regions as Asia, Africa, Australia, South America, and the Caribbean. Through close reading of literary texts written in English, students will explore how cultures produce different--often competing--ways of making meaning.

Antirequisite(s): English 2361E, 2362F/G and 2363F/G, English 2601E, English 3884E, or the former English 2310E.

Prerequisite(s): Any 0.5 essay course, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 1.0 course.

(King's)

English 2102 - Twentieth-Century Drama

The modern period is marked by social, political, and aesthetic tensions. How does theatre remain relevant amidst these pressures, especially as the stage gives way first to the cinema, then to the TV screen, and now to the internet? We will look at texts spanning 1890 to the present day.

Antirequisite(s): English 2450E or English 3556E.

Prerequisite(s): Any 0.5 essay course, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 1.0 course.

(King's)

POLITICAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be withdrawn.

Political Science 2244E - American Government and Politics

(Huron, King's)

Political Science 2246E - Public Administration

(Brescia, Huron, King's)

Political Science 3325E - Ethnic Conflict and Resolution**Political Science 3333E - Canadian Foreign Policy**

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be introduced.

Political Science 2217F/G - American Government and Politics

Short title: *American Government & Politics*

A study of the American Constitution, institutions of government and political processes.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 2244E or the former Political Science 2144.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 1.0 course.

(King's)

Political Science 2218F/G - Social Policy and the Public Good

Short title: *Social Policy & the Public Good*

This course addresses core social policy debates (in areas such as health, education, immigration, among others), how the state marshals resources to create and administer these programs and how citizens mobilize to have their preferences heard.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 2146 or Political Science 2246E.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 1.0 course.

(King's)

Political Science 3305F/G - Canadian Foreign Policy

An examination of the development and character of Canadian global affairs policy.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 3209F/G or the former Political Science 3333E.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in 3rd or 4th year in either Political Science or Social Justice and Peace Studies.

Extra Information: 2 hours, 1.0 course.

(King's)

Political Science 3381F/G - Ethnic Conflict and Resolution

This course will be concerned with the phenomenon of ethnic conflict and conflict resolution. It will examine the numerous theories of ethnicity and ethnic conflict resolution, and will apply these to various examples of ethnic conflict throughout the world.

Antirequisite(s): The former Political Science 3325E.

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 1020E and 3rd or 4th year standing in any module/program, or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 2 hours, 1.0 course.

(King's)

SOCIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be revised.

Sociology 3339F/G - Disability Cross-Culturally

Antirequisite(s): **Disability Studies 3339F/G.**

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level, and 3rd or 4th year standing in a Sociology or Criminology or Disability Studies module, or with permission of the instructor.